
From: Daloz, Todd
To: records@americanaccountabilityfoundation.com
Cc: Mishaan, Jessica
Subject: PRR - American Accountability Foundation
Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 4:21:30 PM
Attachments: 2024-11-12 American Accountability Foundation PRR Response Ltr (TWD).pdf

PRR - American Accountability Foundation (11-12-2024).pdf

Hi Tom,
 
Please see the attached letter and records, in .pdf format, provided in response to your
public records request originally sent on October 28, 2024.
 
Feel free to reach out to me if you have further questions.
 
Be well,
Todd
 
Todd W. Daloz (he/him)
Director of Policy and Legislative Affairs
Office of Attorney General Charity Clark
109 State Street, Montpelier, VT 05609
 
Mobile: 802.585.5964
Email: Todd.Daloz@Vermont.gov
 
Schedule Note: I will be out of the office with limited access to email from Friday, November 15th,
through Monday, November 18th.
 
Well-Being Notice: If you are receiving this email outside your normal working hours, please note
that I have sent it at a time that is convenient for me. I understand that managing work and life
responsibilities is different for everyone, so please feel free to respond at a time that works best for
you.
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STATE OF VERMONT 


OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
109 STATE STREET 
MONTPELIER, VT 


05609-1001 


 
November 12, 2024 
 
Thomas Jones – American Accountability Foundation 
300 Independence Ave SE 
Washington, DC, 20003 
 
Via email to: records@americanaccountabilityfoundation.com 
 
Re: Public Records Request  
 
 
Dear Tom, 
 
I write in response to your Public Records Act request received by the Attorney General’s Office 
on October 28, 2024. Through telephone and email correspondence, you narrowed and clarified 
the scope of your request. See 1 V.S.A. § 318(d); see also email correspondence on Oct. 28, 
2024, at 5:37pm and 5:50pm; Oct. 30, 2024, at 9:18am; and Nov. 5, 2024, at 10:55am. Given the 
volume of potentially responsive materials, the Attorney General’s Office required ten business 
days to identify and review potentially responsive records, making production due no later than 
November 12, 2024. See 1 V.S.A. § 318(b)(5)(B). 
 
Based on your modified request (restated, below), we are providing the following responses 
together with available responsive records, as noted. 


1) Copies of the Attorney General’s schedule (either maintained by them, or a staff member 
responsible for maintaining their schedule) for the following days (all dates are 
inclusive):  


January 10 – 14, 2023 
February 28 – March 4, 2023  
March 16 – 27, 2023 
April 18 – 22, 2023 
June 18 – 23, 2023 
August 8 – 12, 2023 
September 19 – 25, 2023 
October 3 – 7 2023 



http://www.ago.vermont.gov/

mailto:records@americanaccountabilityfoundation.com





November 24 – December 4 2023 
 
January 29 – February 1, 2024 
February 27 – March 3, 2024 
March 27 – 30, 2024 
June 11 – 16 2024 
July 27 – August 5 2024 
 
When providing the schedule please provide both the daily listing for the day, as well as 
copies of the individual entries for events involving the Attorney General Alliance or the 
Conference of Western Attorneys General or international travel, including any notes and 
attachments.   
 
Response: Please see the documents provided at 001-091. We have redacted 
nonresponsive, personal appointments from the Attorney General’s calendar (e.g., 
medical appointments, appointments involving her family members, personal events 
unrelated to her official role); appointments that involved personnel records (i.e., the 
candidate’s name in job interviews), see 1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(7); and attorney-client 
privileged appointments (i.e., updates on anticipated or on-going litigation), see 1 V.S.A. 
§ 317(c)(4). See, also, 1 V.S.A. § 318(e) (requiring disclosure of partially redacted 
record). 
 


2) Copies of all invoices submitted to or paid by the Attorney General’s Office where the 
payee is the Attorney General Alliance or the Conference of Western Attorneys General. 


a. For State FY23 (July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023), FY 24 and FY25. 
 


Response: Please see documents provided at 092-094. 
 


3) Copies of emails (to, from, cc, bcc) in the possession of the Attorney General Charity 
Clark, Deputy Attorney General Robert McDougall, Chief Assistant Attorney General 
Sarah London, or Chief of Staff Lauren Jandl, in which any of the email correspondents 
are using either of the email domains cwagweb.org or agalliance.org, excluding 
newsletters or other mass emails in which there is no correspondence from the Attorney 
General or her senior staff. 


a. For emails between Jan. 5, 2023 – Oct. 28, 2024. 
 


Response: Please see the documents provided at 095-107. 
 


4) Copies of text messages to or from Attorney General Clark (including wireless devices, 
text messaging applications such as iMessage, Google Messages, SMS, Facebook 
Messenger, Confide, Signal, WhatsApp, Dust, Threema, Telegraph, or other similar 
messaging applications) for messages where any of the following individuals are part of 
the text message thread:  
a. Karen White 
b. Tania Maestas 
c. Frank Collins 
d. Alejandra Stephens 
e. Jason Isaak 



http://cwagweb.org/

http://agalliance.org/





f. Selene Collins 
g. Joy Orr 
h. Tegan White 


 
Response: We have no records responsive to this request. 


 
5) Copies of all reimbursements, travel authorizations, credit card reimbursements, agenda, 


emails regarding the events, or other travel-related documentation for events occurring 
between Jan. 5, 2023 – Oct. 28, 2024, associated with the following: 


a. Travel to events sponsored by or where the invitation came from the Attorney 
General Alliance or the Conference of Western Attorneys General, 


b. Any travel that occurred during the dates listed in item #1, above; or 
c. Any of the events included in the screenshot attached to your email sent on Oct. 


28, 2024, at 5:50pm. 
 


Response: We have no records responsive to this request. 
 
 
While identification, review, and production of these records took somewhat longer than the 
amount of time originally estimated in my email on October 30th, for which you paid $108.90 on 
October 31, 2024, we will not be requesting additional payment. 
 
If you feel information or records have been withheld in error, you may appeal in writing to 
General Counsel and Administrative Law Division Chief Leslie Welts, AAG 
(Leslie.Welts@vermont.gov).  We hope the attached and above information is helpful to you.   
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Todd W. Daloz, Assistant Attorney General 
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1 10/31/2024 1:59 PMClark, Charity


SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
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1 10/31/2024 2:03 PMClark, Charity
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1 10/31/2024 2:11 PMClark, Charity
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1 10/31/2024 2:11 PMClark, Charity
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1 10/31/2024 2:22 PMClark, Charity
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The Attorney General Alliance is able to offer a travel scholarship to the
Attorney General and one staff member from each state for this event.


Registration deadline is rapidly approaching!


Click to Register


The Attorney General Alliance is able to offer a travel scholarship to the
Attorney General and one guest for this memorable experience.


If you are an Attorney General and interested in this trip
PLEASE IMMEDIATELY RSVP
to Tania.Maestas@agalliance.org.


All confirmations must be received by Wednesday, February 1, 2023.


2023 AGA Annual Meeting
We welcome your thoughts and opinions on any interesting and innovative panel ideas


for this years' meeting
Registration will open February 2023,


be on the look-out for the registration email.
We are able to offer two travel scholarships.


One scholarship to the State Attorney General
and one staff member from each state for the annual meeting.
The scholarship will cover the travel of one Attorney General


and one staff member.
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From: Paige Stiles
To: Jandl, Lauren
Cc: Lucia Thallas; Vath, Amelia
Subject: Re: AGA 2023 Contact Information
Date: Friday, April 14, 2023 8:51:46 AM


EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Hi Lauren,


Thank you so much for keeping us updated. I will be sure to add Amelia to our distribution list
and I will check to make sure your Deputy AG is on our lists as well. 


Paige Stiles 


Meetings Coordinator


CWAG and Attorney General Alliance


From: Jandl, Lauren <Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 7:44 AM
To: Paige Stiles <pstiles@agalliance.org>
Cc: Lucia Thallas <lthallas@agalliance.org>; Vath, Amelia <Amelia.Vath@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: AGA 2023 Contact Information
 
Hi, Paige,
 
I’m circling back to let you know that we’ve hired the AG’s Executive Assistant. Her name is Amelia
Vath (Amelia.Vath@vermont.gov / 802-371-9798)
 
Additionally, it seems that VT’s Deputy AG Robert McDougall is not receive AGA emails. Can you
make sure that he is on your distribution list? (Robert.McDougall@vermont.gov)
 
Thanks,
 
Lauren
 
Lauren Jandl
Chief of Staff
 
Vermont Attorney General’s Office
109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609
Cell:  802-595-8679 
Email:  lauren.jandl@vermont.gov
Pronouns: she/her/hers
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From: Jandl, Lauren 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 12:20 PM
To: Paige Stiles <pstiles@agalliance.org>
Cc: Lucia Thallas <lthallas@agalliance.org>
Subject: RE: AGA 2023 Contact Information
 
Hi, Paige.
 
I’ve copied the information into your email below.
 
Best.
 
Lauren
 


From: Paige Stiles <pstiles@agalliance.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 11:01 AM
To: Jandl, Lauren <Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov>
Cc: Lucia Thallas <lthallas@agalliance.org>
Subject: Re: AGA 2023 Contact Information
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
Good morning! Just following up with the request below. I know this is a busy time of year. We are
prepping invites to be sent out for the upcoming annual meeting and other events for this year and
want to make sure Vermont is included!
 
Paige Stiles
Meeting Coordinator
CWAG and Attorney General Alliance
5050 Laguna Blvd. Ste. 112-323
Elk Grove, CA 95758
pstiles@agalliance.org
337.577.7781
 


From: Paige Stiles <pstiles@agalliance.org>
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 at 10:59 AM
To: "lauren.jandl@vermont.gov" <lauren.jandl@vermont.gov>
Cc: Lucia Thallas <lthallas@agalliance.org>
Subject: AGA 2023 Contact Information
 
Hi Lauren,
 
I hope you are all doing well!
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I am inquiring about new contact information for your office with the transition of the new
administration! We want to ensure our records are updated properly to reflect your current staff. 
 
When your time allows, kindly confirm emails and phone numbers for the below where possible.  Of
course we understand that this is private information and can ensure you this is only for our records
for outreach and invites. 


·       Attorney General: Charity.R.Clark@vermont.gov 802-793-2321
·       Deputy Attorney General: Robert.McDougall@vermont.gov  802-793-6633


Chief of Staff: Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov 802-595-8679
·       Attorney General Executive Assistant and/or Scheduler (Vacant)
·       Chief Deputy Assistant and/or scheduler (we do not have this position)


 
We greatly appreciate your assistance!
 
Paige Stiles
Meeting Coordinator
CWAG and Attorney General Alliance
5050 Laguna Blvd. Ste. 112-323
Elk Grove, CA 95758
pstiles@agalliance.org
337.577.7781
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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
Date: Friday, April 14, 2023 10:36:07 AM


EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Lauren,
 
Robert McDougall was unsubscribed to our newsletters. I just emailed him a resubscribe email it
may have gone to his junk or spam folder.
 
Paige Stiles
Meeting Coordinator
CWAG and Attorney General Alliance
5050 Laguna Blvd. Ste. 112-323
Elk Grove, CA 95758
pstiles@agalliance.org
337.577.7781
 


From: "Jandl, Lauren" <Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov>
Date: Friday, April 14, 2023 at 7:44 AM
To: Paige Stiles <pstiles@agalliance.org>
Cc: Lucia Thallas <lthallas@agalliance.org>, "Vath, Amelia" <Amelia.Vath@vermont.gov>
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


PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 106







From: Patricia Salazar
To: Tania Maestas; Jason Isaak
Subject: Virtual ORC Working Group Discussion
Date: Monday, August 19, 2024 3:21:33 PM
Attachments: image001[41].png


EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Thank you for your RSVP to our upcoming Virtual ORC Working
Group Discussion on Wednesday, August 28, 2024, at 12:00PM MDT /
2:00PM EDT
 
You may join the meeting using the link below.
Microsoft Teams 
Join the meeting
Meeting ID: 222 695 463 890
Passcode: cCQBbr
 
This virtual meeting, held in advance of the in-person October meeting in
South Dakota, will prepare us to identify subject areas for the Working Group
to focus on, discuss the structure for the upcoming Working Group meeting in
Deadwood, South Dakota (October 23-25, 2024), and identify a process for
gathering contact information for appropriate personnel in each AG office. 
 
*A calendar Invite will follow this email. 
 
With thanks,
Patricia Salazar
Legal Assistant | Attorney General Alliance
* E: PSalazar@AGAlliance.org  | ËM: (505) 929-1377 | 8 W: www.agalliance.org
Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | #AGAlliance
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CHARITY R. CLARK 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 
 

 

TEL: (802) 828-3171 
 

www.ago.vermont.gov  

 
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
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

January 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28

February 2023January 14, 2023
Saturday

Notes

7 AM

8

9

10

11

12 PM

1

2

3

4

5

6

SATURDAY

14
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1 10/31/2024 2:01 PMClark, Charity

SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

March 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

April 2023March 4, 2023
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

April 2023March 18, 2023
Saturday

Notes

7 AM

8

9

10

11

12 PM

1

2

3

4

5

6

SATURDAY

18
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

April 2023March 19, 2023
Sunday

Notes

7 AM

8

9

10

11

12 PM

1

2

3

4

5

6

SUNDAY

19
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

April 2023March 25, 2023
Saturday

Notes

7 AM

8

9

10

11

12 PM

1

2

3

4

5

6

SATURDAY

25
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

April 2023March 26, 2023
Sunday

Notes

7 AM

8

9

10

11

12 PM

1

2

3

4

5

6

SUNDAY

26
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1 10/31/2024 2:22 PMClark, Charity

SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

September 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

October 2023September 24, 2023
Sunday

Notes

7 AM

8

9

10

11

12 PM

1

2

3

4

5

6

SUNDAY

24
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1 10/31/2024 2:24 PMClark, Charity

SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

October 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

November 2023October 7, 2023
Saturday

Notes

7 AM

8

9

10

11

12 PM

1

2

3

4

5

6

SATURDAY

7
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1 10/31/2024 2:25 PMClark, Charity

SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

November 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

December 2023November 25, 2023
Saturday

Notes

7 AM

8

9

10

11

12 PM

1

2

3

4

5

6

SATURDAY

25
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1 10/31/2024 2:26 PMClark, Charity

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

December 2023November 26, 2023
Sunday

Notes

7 AM

8

9

10

11

12 PM

1

2

3

4

5

6

SUNDAY

26
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7 10/31/2024 2:26 PMClark, Charity

SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

December 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

January 2024December 2, 2023
Saturday

Notes

7 AM

8

9

10

11

12 PM

1

2

3

4

5

6

SATURDAY

2
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5 10/31/2024 2:30 PMClark, Charity

SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

March 2024
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

April 2024March 2, 2024
Saturday

Notes

7 AM

8

9

10

11

12 PM

1

2

3

4

5

6

SATURDAY

2
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6 10/31/2024 2:30 PMClark, Charity

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

April 2024March 3, 2024
Sunday

Notes

7 AM

8

9

10

11

12 PM

1

2

3

4

5

6

SUNDAY

3
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4 10/31/2024 2:31 PMClark, Charity

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

April 2024March 30, 2024
Saturday

Notes

7 AM

8

9

10

11

12 PM

1

2

3

4

5

6

SATURDAY

30
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9 10/31/2024 2:33 PMClark, Charity

SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

August 2024
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

September 2024August 4, 2024
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
To: American Accountability Foundation
Cc: Mishaan, Jessica
Subject: RE: PRR - American Accountability Foundation
Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 5:56:48 PM
Attachments: 2023 AGA Events.pdf

image001.png

Hi Tom,
 
Apologies—it appears that document/attachment was linked when I converted the .msg
to .pdf, but it didn’t follow the merged production. It is now attached as a .pdf.
 
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
 
From: American Accountability Foundation <records@americanaccountabilityfoundation.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 5:03 PM
To: Daloz, Todd <Todd.Daloz@vermont.gov>
Cc: Mishaan, Jessica <Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov>
Subject: Re: PRR - American Accountability Foundation

 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
QUick question -- there appears to be a PDF attachment to this email
(2023_AGA_Events.pdf) , but it does not appear to be included.  Could you please
provide it.
 

mailto:Todd.Daloz@vermont.gov
mailto:records@americanaccountabilityfoundation.com
mailto:Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov
https://www.edi.nih.gov/blog/communities/what-are-gender-pronouns-why-do-they-matter
mailto:Todd.Daloz@Vermont.gov



 


 


 


 


 


January 11-13, 2023 


ANTI-HUMAN TRAFFICKING SUMMIT 
Park City, Utah 


 


 


February 22-23, 2023 


CWAG MEETING 
Western AGs Litigation Action Committee  


AGO Staff Only* 


Santa Fe, New Mexico 
 


 


March 1-3, 2023 


ENVIRONMENTAL & ENERGY 


Stewardship Summit 


Seattle, Washington 
 


 


March 21-29, 2023 


INTERNATIONAL DELEGATION 
Attorneys General Only* 


Poland & Israel 
 


 


April 17, 2023  


BINATIONAL AG SUMMIT 


Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 
 


 


April 19, 2023  


ORC WORKING GROUP  


Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 


 


 
 


 


 


June 19-22, 2023 


2023 ANNUAL MEETING 
Terranea Resort 


Rancho Palos Verdes, California  


 


 


August 9-11, 2023 


AGA MEETING 


Location TBD 


 


 


September 19-24, 2023 


INTERNATIONAL DELEGATION 


Canada 


 


 
October 4-5, 2023 


WORKING GROUP MEETING 


Cannabis, Cyber, Sports Betting 


Boston, Massachusetts  


 
 


November 25-December 3, 2023 


INTERNATIONAL DELEGATION 


South Africa 


 
 


June 12-15, 2024 


2024 ANNUAL MEETING 


The Broadmoor 


Colorado Springs, Colorado 
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From: Tania Maestas
To: McDougall, Robert; Jandl, Lauren
Subject: AG Alliance Upcoming Events
Date: Monday, January 30, 2023 1:39:05 PM
Attachments: image003.png
Image005.png
1mage006.png
Image007.png
image00s
image001.png
2023 AGA Events.

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust
the sender.

Good morning Team Vermont -

| hope you're doing well and enjoying the start of 2023!

| wanted to be sure you are aware of our upcoming events. | have attached a full calendar listing for your
reference. The Attorney General Alliance (AGA) offers a travel scholarship for the Attorney General to all AGA
events and also offers a staff scholarship to many events. As such, | would love for you to join us in Seattle in
March! A registration link is in the summary below.





  

ᐧ

 
On Tue, Nov 12, 2024 at 4:21 PM Daloz, Todd <Todd.Daloz@vermont.gov> wrote:

Hi Tom,
 
Please see the attached letter and records, in .pdf format, provided in response to
your public records request originally sent on October 28, 2024.
 
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
 
Schedule Note: I will be out of the office with limited access to email from Friday, November
15th, through Monday, November 18th.
 
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
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